REPUBLIC
M1 SS O UR I AGENDA

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
City Council Chambers, 540 Civic Boulevard
December 06, 2021 at 6:00 PM

Call Meeting to Order
Approve Agenda
Approve Minutes

1. 11/08/21 Minutes. Review and Possible Vote to Approve Draft of Minutes from 11/08/21
Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Meeting Procedures
Public Hearings

2. REZN 21-014. Public Hearing and Possible Vote to Recommend an Application for Rezone by
Wilmoth Oil Company of 14.04 Acres at 600 Block of West Civic Blvd from Planned Development
District (PDD) to General Commercial (C-2).

|

REZN 21-015. Public Hearing and Possible Vote to Recommend an Application for Rezone by
Monett Apartments LLC of 0.46 Acres at the 1200 Block of South State Highway MM from
Medium-Density Single Family (R1-M) to Heavy Manufacturing (M-2).

|

REZN 21-016. Public Hearing and Possible Vote to Recommend an Application for Rezone by
Monett Apartments LLC of 0.69 Acres located at 1249 South State Highway MM from Medium-
Density Single Family (R1-M) to Heavy Manufacturing (M-2).

o

REZN 21-017. Public Hearing and Possible Vote to Recommend an Application for Rezone by
Monett Apartments LLC of 1.22 Acres located at 1235 South State Highway MM from Medium-
Density Single Family (R1-M) to Heavy Manufacturing (M-2).

Other Business
Citizen Participation
Community Development Department Update

Adjournment

Individuals addressing the Commission are asked to step to the microphone and clearly state their name

and address before speaking. In accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations to

attend any city meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s Office at 732-3101 at least three days prior to the
scheduled meeting. All meetings are tape recorded for public viewing.




R

S

-
.

MINUTES

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting
City Council Chambers, 540 Civic Boulevard
November 08, 2021 at 6:00 PM

Call Meeting to Order

PRESENT

Commissioner Brandon Andrews
Commissioner Ransom Ellis
Commissioner Cynthia Hyder
Commissioner Darran Campbell
Council Liaison Garry Wilson

ABSENT

Commissioner Kevin Haun
Commissioner Brian Doubrava

Meeting Procedures

Approve Agenda

Motion made by Commissioner Andrews, Seconded by Commissioner Hyder.
Voting Yea: Commissioner Andrews, Commissioner Ellis, Commissioner Hyder, Commissioner Campbell

Approve Minutes

1.

Draft Minutes. Review and Possible Vote on the Minutes taken from the Planning and Zoning
Commission Meeting held on 10/12/2021.

Motion made by Commissioner Andrews, Seconded by Commissioner Hyder.
Voting Yea: Commissioner Andrews, Commissioner Ellis, Commissioner Hyder, Commissioner
Campbell

Public Hearings

2.

REZN 21-013. Public Hearing and Possible Vote to Recommend Rezone Application by MMRS to
Amend the Zoning Map for 3 Acres at 602 North Oakwood Avenue from Agricultural (AG) to Multi-
Family Residential (R-3)

Motion made by Commissioner Andrews, Seconded by Commissioner Hyder.
Voting Yea: Commissioner Andrews, Commissioner Ellis, Commissioner Hyder, Commissioner
Campbell

Applicant Speaker: Kenneth "Bo" Appleberry
Public Speakers in Support: None
Public Speakers in Opposition: Jake Wilburn; Angela Lindeman

Other Business

M

S S

REPUBLIC nd Zoning Commission Meeting, November 08, 2021

O U R I

Iltem 1.




3. SUBD-PRE 21-002. Possible Vote to Recommend the Approval of an Application for a Preliminary

Plat for Josan Properties, a Commercial Subdivision Consisting of Approximately Five Point Seven
(5.7) Acres Located at 3030 East US Highway 60

Motion made by Commissioner Andrews, Seconded by Commissioner Hyder.
Voting Yea: Commissioner Andrews, Commissioner Ellis, Commissioner Hyder, Commissioner
Campbell

Applicant Speaker: Chris Wynn

Citizen Participation

Community Development Department Update

Karen Haynes, Planning Manager Ransom Ellis, Chairman

S

3|Page

S O U R I

@ REPUBLIC nd Zoning Commission Meeting, November 08, 2021
M |

Iltem 1.




Planning and Zoning Commission

REPUBLIC SAKIGE 4

S S O U R

Item 2.

Project/Issue Name: REZN 21-014. Public Hearing and Possible Vote to Recommend the Approval
of An Application to Change the Zoning Classification of Approximately
Fourteen Point Zero Four (14.04) Acres, Located at the 600 Block of West Civic
Blvd, From Planned Development District (PDD) to General Commercial (C-2)

Submitted By: Wilmoth Qil Co, LLC
Presented By: Chris Tabor, Principal Planner, BUILDS Department
Date: December 06, 2021

ISSUE IDENTIFICATION

Wilmoth Qil Co, LLC has applied to change the Zoning Classification of approximately 14.04 acres of
property situated at the termination of West Civic Boulevard from Planned Development District (PDD)
to General Commercial (C-2).

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The property subject to this Rezoning Application is currently vacant. The Applicant has expressed their
intent to develop on the property.

The property is currently zoned as part of the greater Frisco Square Planned Development District.
Existing uses allowed on the property includes Local Commercial (C-1), High-Density Single Family
Residential (R1-H) and Multi-Family (R3), as well as a small portion of Agricultural (AG) — all of which are
referenced in the Frisco Square Development Plan.

The following paragraphs contain brief analyses of present site conditions as well as the proposal’s
relationship to adopted plans of the City.

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan

The City’s Comprehensive Plan generally encourages the expansion of commercial development through
proactive Rezoning of land at appropriate locations. Appropriate locations are described generally
throughout the Plan, with regard to the relationship of land at particular locations to infrastructure
capable of supporting various intensities and densities of uses.

e Section: Coordinate with Infrastructure
o Goal 1: Support new development that is well-connected to the existing community.

REZN 21-014




Planning and Zoning Commission

REPUBLIC SAKIGE 4

S S O U R

Item 2.

= Objective 1B: Promote development aligning with current adopted plans of the City.
The intensity of uses should match the capacity of infrastructure to serve.
o Goal 2: Recognize potential infill sites as opportunities for development, while mitigating
impacts to adjacent established properties.
=  Objective 1A: Support the development of vacant parcels as opportunities for
densification that is harmonious with surrounding development.

The rezone of this parcel is in line with area development. City water and sanitary sewer will be
required for development of the parcel.

The general trend in the vicinity of the subject property, off US Highway 60, is development and
redevelopment of commercial properties of low to middling intensity.

Compatibility with Surrounding Land Uses

The subject property is surrounded by the Frisco Square Planned Development District to the northeast
(across lllinois Ave.), General Commercial (C-2) to the northwest, and Medium-Density Single Family
Residential (R1-M) to the south. The single-family properties consist of twelve lots in Lakeside Estates
(1stand 2" Additions).

The land uses permitted in the General Commercial (C-2) Zoning District include high intensity
commercial uses; as well as the lower intensity commercial uses found in the Local Commercial (C-1)
zoning district.

Capacity to Serve Potential Development and Land Use

Municipal Water and Sewer Service:

The parcel has access to a 10” water main running along the property on the south side of W Frisco Blvd.
Alternatively, a 10” water main runs on the far (east) side of S lllinois Ave.

The subject parcel is in proximity to an 8” sanitary sewer main that runs along property lines to the east
and south. Sewer would flow to the Woodland Park Lift Station, Lift Station 2, and then to the
Wastewater Treatment Plant.

Transportation:
The parcel is expected to utilize access to S lllinois Ave.

No Traffic Impact Study (TIS) was required with this rezone due to reduction in trip generation the
rezone represents when compared to the existing allowable uses provided for by the Frisco Square
Planned Development District.

REZN 21-014




Planning and Zoning Commission

REPUBLIC SAKIGE 4

M1 S S O U R I

Item 2.

Floodplain: The subject parcel does not contain a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA/Floodplain).

Sinkholes: The subject property does not contain any identified sinkholes.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff considers the proposed Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) to be generally consistent with the
goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan, consistent with the trend of development in the
vicinity of the site, compatible with surrounding land uses, and able to be adequately served by
municipal facilities. Based upon this analysis (performed without the benefit of evidence and testimony
of a public hearing), Staff recommends the approval of this application.

REZN 21-014




Item 2.




Item 2.




Item 2.

VICINITY MAP—REPUBLIC, MO.
SCALE: 1" = 2000’
B e o PP
1 -
\ : s r—7 R-7 | BR—7
‘ﬁ\l\w B
\
S S P 2
PRELIMINARY FPLANNELD .. E
e
CURRENT ROW TO BE VACATELD -2
— — _lu _.A; BACK TO OWNER BY MO-DOT 110"12°E 29.84’ R—7 R—7 P—7
, R—7 Py
| \.V D.. - n
= ‘ \%\\% ZmH_l m.ﬁ__ J@ﬁ@@“@!ﬁm , \W \

S SHIGHWAY ENT, 2@\ L)t

—l I H @ D I W ‘.:. z%v\ \’\Ql Nl \N . 1.111 N .«\.m.bl‘. u\“\u\.&“ .. mgkb \“N\vu hmwlwﬁ L\Wh\x .H...,..q..s., = = = - = T ||.|||||I. e EE .1...““..,. * i
& i B REE LI BL I® 4 ~ ruTURE g / S o
MILLFR ROAD ROW | YV e | 20" ACRICULTURFE S ACRICORE m,w,m_
_ _ | _ | £  OPEN DITCH N |
.D. { _/\_ D _Hv A mce.w & DRAINAGE EASEMENT T
of , ‘ 21 ACRES
20"/ AGRICULTURE -~ / S d _ v
OPEN DITCH DRAINAGE EASEMENT < M _
.25 ACRES =4 NIRAET 17 50 e o TRACTE &
g SEESEEE o Se7SyaiE $88°00405°E ..wN\J\. .\&N\qu.»mﬂm.. m.h%m&@\u\ﬂ M” st 3 y B et T
y 1313.20 24,74 pmm”i . ..,..,“u. y E S . .‘.<
7 OO A GRAPHIC SCALE % R RESIDENTIAL RESTDENTIAL g
nw%}.,.@n”‘. by st Neg 1z 1y Mm 100 0 50 100 200 400 | ~ M % o \ \m\ \wm - M\ k\q‘ E
. / . bl PP . _ o % E 2.4 .
\ AT g & Hﬂll”ll J \ 5 S 4.07 ACRES 3.49 ACRES
p 98" 01 .cml k w\ae A N D v | | 0 \ H \Hmﬁm .
_— 1 inch = 100 ft WA 7 | — - :
COMMERCIAL AN | f e ~_ . qUAR >
a ﬁ_“ N .M.Uu — Ww. s e o, o Hm y 2@ ﬂw
X A 2 R—1-M | SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT | 7200 SQ. FT./LOT, MIN. " , .98 ACKE | pIEY 23
o - =H 3. 78 ACRES | H QQE wzm.
! 5 35 R—1—H | SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT | 5600 SQ. FT./LOT, MIN. S NE > <
: : R-3  |REGULAR 2500 SQ. FT./LOT, MIN. | S| | mem? Wk ﬁmmm\ . _
i 1 b g R-3  |ZERO LOT LINE/TOWNHOME 3750 SQ. FT./LOT, MIN. BN h ‘ W @.% C 30: “4p A U
C—1 | COMMERCIAL 100% FAR MAX. e ] ) ﬁ N sk b
C-2 COMMERCIAL 90% FAR MAX. e N | o T OTTT R R s Bdl B L im Nl eagd
= EXISTING IRON PIN i Q e : F  ~J
LOCATION MAP/SECTION BREAKDOWN — SECTION 30, TWP, 28N, RNG. 23W m L T R—IM T R 1HF
== 2600 e — - — ——— P2 ACRES. S s .72 ACRES O
FRISCO SQUARE - P.D.D. DESCRIPTION — e e b :
' R—1H 35.83 ACRES| 25.81 % | Eiiinimmmmeln oo N >
PART OF THE NORTH HALF OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 23 WEST R—3 REGULAR 1315 ACRES| 9.47 % & ‘ | _ Y i.m,ﬁw\g&wmﬁm« /
IN THE CITY OF REPUBLIC, GREENE COUNTY, MISSOURI, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: R—3 ZERO LOTLINE | 3.58 ACRES| 2.58 % ! < gydey i . 80 ACRES &
BEGINNING AT A 5/8-INCH IRON PIN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE c_1 5363 ACRES| 17.02 % L | | | ‘ N _ RESIDENTIAL e e 4
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER DOF SAID SECTION 30; THENCE = . . L I _ AN . g rr > b S J Z 7
S01°16'58"W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE — 21.35 ACRES| 15.38 % COMMERCIAL — | g & " R—TH i
NORTHEAST QUARTER, 1330.73 FEET TO A S5/8-INCH IRON PIN AT THE SOUTHEAST AGRICULTURE 19.76 ACRES| 14.23 % oy ] 7.04 ACRES | N\22.11 ACRES ﬁ
CORNER THEREOF; THENCE S01°16'32“W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE — , _ b D
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 30, RIGHT e S i RS _ 2 86 ACRES Foo | R (DEVELQPED BY OTHERS). | ; { Zi
A DISTANCE OF 1330.98 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER THEREDF; THENCE TOTAL 138.84 ACRES| 100 % i s | : ) Ly JEWELL STREET @‘.
N88°27/54"W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE B & _ Ly _ \ _ H ! & $ ¢
NORTHEAST QUARTER, 1327.07 FEET TO A S/8-INCH IRON PIN (CAPPED “LS-334-D" D - fe ™ __ - Q[ T
AT THE CENTER OF SAID SECTION 30; THENCE N88°10’S5“W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE ESTIMATED TOTAL WATER AND SEWER FLOW N2 26 ACRES - & - N = % | A X O
OF THE SOUTH HALF OF LOT 1 OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 30, (GALLONS PER MIN. PER ACRE) o g s N / : : S | Q 76
A DISTANCE DOF 1324.61 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON PIN AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER SEAK DRY , NN ¢ | | 7 \A V, 75 \
THEREDF; THENCE N88°01’21°W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTH HALF OF . N T ol e N b | 5 = > p.
LOT 2 OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, 1061.69 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON PIN AT THE RESIDENTIAL 350.79 81.58 OO 2 1 S ¢ g @
SOUTHWEST CORNER THEREDF; THENCE NO1°26'54’E ALONG THE WEST LINE OF COMMERCIAL 292.37 44.98 / N . . | 2 O
SAID SECTION 30, A DISTANCE OF 4234 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF- : s = 2 O ® \ Ly
WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 60; THENCE N48°41°07“E ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY TOTAL R—1M UNITS = 13 < / Rt b ‘ Wm : 17 ,_ 78 N\ =
LINE, 818.90 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, S03°41'07°VW, 84.85 TOTAL R—1H DWELLING UNITS = 231 N /@0 b § TN - SR m,uu
FEET; THENCE S41°18'S3’E, S521.00 FEET; THENCE EASTERLY ALONG A CURVE TO TOTAL R=3 REGULAR = 190 // T2 . ) % % o - A\ .V, ‘ y &
THE LEFT HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00°00” AND A RADIUS OF 19.00 FEET, TOTAL R—3 ZERO LOTLINE = 34 N\ N / N \ . — © 74
AN ARC DISTANCE OF 29.85 FEET; THENCE N48°41'07E, 982.00 FEET; THENCE , a2, e TS | _ S ® /\/ I~
NORTHERLY ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00°00 s R-5 v N\ N | _ . O Qr 79 I~
AND A RADIUS OF 1900 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 29.84 FEET; THENCE m,/mmg/ ZERO = S N ‘ O 20 =
N41°18°53"W, 461.00 FEET; THENCE N86°18'53"W, 84.85 FEET; THENCE S48°41'07°W, L O\Sp  LOTLINE WS N 4R ./. | L f@ O
590.00 FEET; THENCE N41°18'S3”W, 60,00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF- N C .N N RN e ﬁ v A%
WAY LINE OF US. HIGHWAY 60; THENCE N48°41'07°E ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF -WAY -2 m%m% EV, N 7.76 ACRES i« s o8 /v
LINE, 1990.26 FEET; THENCE N77°44'24°E ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 113.25 7.417 ACRES ™ \ 7.25 ACRES TN N /Qo%%ﬁ\m\%mwﬂ%@v ol SCOTT CIRCLE 73
FEET; THENCE N20°06’S53“E ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 11500 FEET; THENCE N /@&V / S L | _
N48°41'07E ALONG SAID RIGHT-DOF-WAY LINE, 134.20 FEET; THENCE | g ﬁ ®
NORTHEASTERLY ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF (K A \ NS |
05°36'57* AND A RADIUS OF 2804.93 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 274.92 FEET; NN s e R
THENCE N76°32718"E ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 267.78 FEET; THENCE E mfc@ww@ﬁ N mﬂo,z X | 9 70 77 1>
NG0°1012°E ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 29.84 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF 219 ACRES YN
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 30; A e e /\v\ 5 . ﬁ
THENCE S87°S9'31°E ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, 675.20 FEET TO THE POINT OF SRRSO . / AN AN -~
BEGINNING, CONTAINING 128.84 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. (BASIS OF BEARINGS: i &o ¢ | _
TRUE NORTH AS DETERMINED BY SOLAR OBSERVATION) 9 A/ / N\ _ 1,4 SECTION LINE
C i . ; h
AND THE FOLLOWING TwO (2 TRACTS: (/NPLATTED ﬁ\ 4 Au/ -3 ., N\ ._
gy < T / AN :
TRACT 1 i 2.49 ACRES = _~ZERO . ! .
O RIC B T ERE . : /M; T LOTLINE — \, AN _U NOTES:
ALL OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER; AND THE SOUTH g SCRES iR 1. THE PROJECT SITE CONSISTS MAINLY OF OPEN SPACE PASTURE
ONE-HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER; AND THE BRI T S A@«/%% ACRES AN ~ e 3 / EXCEPT FOR THOSE AREAS DEVELOPED.
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER; AT frw S / dwv. J ._. 2. DRAINAGE IS GENERALLY EITHER SIDE OF FRISCO BLVD. GOING
AND THE WEST ONE-HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER CILoERe 4 & PREDOMINANTLY NORTH WEST OR SOUTH EAST.
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER; ALL IN SECTION THIRTY (30>, IN TOWNSHIP TWENTY- LOT 6 TEEEE | = ‘
X e 3. ALL LANDSCAPE PER CITY ORDINANCE, ARTICLE NO. XIX.
EIGHT (28> OF RANGE TWENTY-THREE (23> EXCEPT ANY PART THEREOF NOW : e vz -
USED =2 / 0 s = N 4. ALL OPEN SPACE AT 20% OF DEVELOPED GROUND. PARKS,
FOR PUBLIC ROADS, IN GREENE COUNTY, MISSOURL 7.47 ACRES \L oﬁ D s s W <2 W ‘ WALKWAYS, GREEN SPACE IS ADDITIONAL.
. v AEEIRIE e 5. ALL SIGNAGE PER CITY ORDINANCE, ARTICLE NO. XVl
TRACT 2 | s <; S Qe DR N Ry | _
. 0 Sl G e e S 6. ALL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION PER THE CITY OF REPUBLIC
ALL OF THE EAST ONE-HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST e 5 o NG A GRICULTURE m CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS.
QUARTER DOF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION THIRTY ¢30> IN TOWNSHIP 5 9 / S NG oo A RES ﬂ 7. POSSIBLE STREET RIGHT OF WAYS ARE SHOWN AS DASHED LINES,
TWENTY-EIGHT (28) OF RANGE TWENTY-THREE (23>, CONTAINING FIVE (5 Q A G WITH FUTURE CONSTRUCTION BY OTHERS.
ACRES MORE OR LESS, EXCEPT ANY PART THEREDF CONVEYED FOR OR ND 9 SR _
USED FOR PUBLIC ROADS, IN GREENE COUNTY, MISSOURL % ‘ - . | DEVELOPMENT NOTES:
R-—3 | | 1. STORM DRAINAGE WILL BE A COMBINATION OF OPEN DITCH
—oppO LOTLINE | ] AND UNDER GROUND CONDUIT.
) & /
. o |
INPIATTED e & ! 2. PROPOSED ZONING IS BASED ON PROPOSED
PSMWx f\lv ACRES ! PLANNED DEVELOPMENT.
5 Wy, H % - o - - o - . \u.w N — - e — . v b S
ALBERTSON'S F49 AGRE s T e e e g we e
SUPERMARKET . - & FUTURE EXTENS/ON
) ]
/-7 S - N LEGEND
/4.36 ACRES YA  nssvsect vasseir ——7 W B ]
/ ;IS | siEsimas) = CITY OF REPUBLIC ﬁ/
V) N\ ), LANDSCAPING AREAS 0
Vs h e b | = BY MODERN TRACTOR \)
c—1 RN OR FUTURE OWNERS O Q

/ 66 ACRES

205" "7
7 _ v i \A ﬂ
_ " MIYED USE A\
3.27 ACRES ) 47
N 1.05 ACRES : &\
COMMERCIAL C-2 s | N ) &w @ Aw
N @ V

6.25 ACRES o .
| = B—3 > ~ TRy
W \& mﬁm@% — - AGRICULTUR o ‘ O O
NO1°26'54"E 42,34/ S e — AT T T T T e e e A\ O
SO 7.78 ACRES oo .3 ACRE] R-1H __ W g o %mﬁ e % pou - W AC
x \_ S R S s qmwn%mmm 7.08 ACRES- = %g_%m._,)mﬁmﬁ% 3.30 ACRES )
= & = i DRAINAGE ACCESS ka.c.:._:.:\ EASEMENT = —— M = Jilr[ilrs! e e SIDL e N — % j % A
W > 30— e = bpen Brow \ e bmww ; ._ _ | %
MODERN TRACTOR & SUPPLY CO. . . e W T‘..Wwﬁﬁ .....,.:m | N
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT S e o R i 2 i
EXIST. ZONED C—-2 e BN 7 2 i 4 5 - | : _
s / ~ 76 77 /8 79 N =
e o -~ MELODY LANE BN | a EXHIBIT NO.
i R =— - - 1 5 3 VEIGULAR. SYSTENS PROJECT ARCHITECT
5 witooy e 1 ¥ % COLLEGTORS— 80" RoW DEVELOPER AGREEMENT
77 72 & \’ 0 wh CIVIC BLVD. Lewis E. Bussey, Architect, AlIA

Ly = = Archltecture / Town Planning
Wm oDn, 79 C m 1 ) W COLLECTORS—60" ROW LOCALS—50" ROW 165 Madison Street FRISCO MQG>WH

5 N 75 y rD_/_ A N - w FRISCO BLVD. CIVIC BLVD. Denver, Colorado 80206-5404 PILANNED DEVELOPMENT
w Q 4 3 ILLINOIS AVE. FOREST AVE.
T % m ; T T T AN Telephone / Faxi (303) 321-6036

Ly

W M 20 _ D INDIANA AVE. (KANSAS) | INDIANA AVE. (KANSAS) LAYOUT MAP

9 % 75 6 ~ 5 .
& —E < COLLECTORS—50' ROW | LOCALS—45 ROW OWNER /DEVELOPE SIMMONS ENGINEERING (0.

® < K FRISCO BLVD. o i OEE N / R CONSULTING ENGINEERS
1A o | 2 o3 WRENATERESONT. .| e oW MODERN TRACTOR & SUPPLY COMPANY FEpUNLIC, MISSOURT 65735-0455
70 77 78 5 LESTER B. COX, PRESIDENT TELE: 417-732-1883  FAX: 417-732-1885
J u 3747 S. COX ROAD SURVEY BY: DESIGN: _______ | SCALE: sHeeT: _ [
o - SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI 65807 i DRAWN: BSB/ACAD Lo 200 1 7 oierte
(RIS TN 1 i TELEPHONE: (417) 881-5293 L beeedn . wﬂumm > 2001 | VS




Planning and Zoning Commission

REPUBLIC SARRTE

S S O U R

Item 3.

Project/Issue Name: REZN 21-015. Public Hearing and Possible Vote to Recommend the Approval
of An Application to Change the Zoning Classification of Zero Point Forty-Six
(0.46) Acres, Located at the 1200 Block of South State Highway MM, from
Medium-Density Single Family Residential (R1-M) to Heavy Manufacturing (M-

2)
Submitted By: Monett Apartments LLC
Presented By: Chris Tabor, Principal Planner, BUILDS Department
Date: December 06, 2021

ISSUE IDENTIFICATION

Monett Apartments, LLC has applied to change the Zoning Classification of approximately 0.46 acres of
property located at the 1200 Block of South State Highway MM from Medium-Density Single Family
Residential (R1-M) to Heavy Manufacturing (M-2).

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The property subject to this Rezoning Application is currently vacant. The Applicant has expressed their
intent to develop on the property.

The following paragraphs contain brief analyses of present site conditions as well as the proposal’s
relationship to adopted plans of the City.

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan

The City’s Comprehensive Plan generally encourages the expansion of commercial development through
proactive Rezoning of land at appropriate locations. Appropriate locations are described generally
throughout the Plan, with regard to the relationship of land at particular locations to infrastructure
capable of supporting various intensities and densities of uses.

e Section: Coordinate with Infrastructure
o Goal 1: Support new development that is well-connected to the existing community.
= Objective 1B: Promote development aligning with current adopted plans of the City.
The intensity of uses should match the capacity of infrastructure to serve.
o Goal 3: Encourage the redevelopment and integration of the former Brookline area.
= Objective 3B: Support the development of an industrial/commercial center where
infrastructure and transportation exist.

REZN 21-015

10




Planning and Zoning Commission

REPUBLIC SARRTE

S S O U R

Item 3.

The rezone of this parcel is in line with City and regional planned improvements along the State Highway
MM corridor. City water and sanitary sewer will be required for development of the parcel, which will
increase opportunities for access by adjacent parcels. Certain traffic improvements will be required in
accordance with Traffic Impact Study results.

The general trend in the vicinity of the subject property, along State Highway MM, is new construction
and redevelopment of industrial and commercial projects of high to middling intensity.

Compatibility with Surrounding Land Uses

The subject property is surrounded by Medium Density Single Family Residential (R1-M) to the north
Heavy Manufacturing (M-2) on the south, and west, and Agricultural (AG) across State Highway MM to
the east.

The land uses permitted in the Heavy Manufacturing (M-2) Zoning District include industrial and
manufacturing uses of high intensity, as well as uses listed under Local Commercial (C-1), General
Commercial (C-2 and C-3), and Light Manufacturing (M-1).

Capacity to Serve Potential Development and Land Use

The Applicant plans to work with surrounding development to provide utilities and transportation
collectively. The following passages describe the improvements as intended to serve the larger whole.

Municipal Water and Sewer Service:

The parcel is in proximity to a 12” water main serving Murphy Tractor on the south side of Farm Road
144. Development of the property will require the looping of water from its current location to serve
the subject parcel.

Due to topography, the property is unable to gravity to an existing lift station. Instead, a new lift station
will be constructed to serve the development. Sanitary sewer will then flow from the new lift station to
the Brookline North Lift Station, Brookline South Lift Station, McElhaney Lift Station, and Schuyler Creek
Lift Station; it is will then be pumped from Schuyler Creek to the Wastewater Treatment Facility. The
water system, named Lift Stations, and Wastewater Treatment Facility currently have capacity to serve
the Applicant’s intended use.

Transportation:

The development will include a public street with access on Farm Road 144 and State Highway MM.
A Traffic Impact Study (TIS) was required for the Rezoning Application. The Study Area of the TIS
encompassed this and a connected rezone to the north (REZN 21-006) in its evaluation since both

REZN 21-015

11




Planning and Zoning Commission

REPUBLIC SARRTE

S S O U R

Item 3.

parcels will utilize the same access points created by the new road — one at Farm Road 144 and one on
State Highway MM.

The following recommendations resulted from the TIS:

e Intersection of State Highway MM and new public road
o Designated northbound left and southbound right turn lane at State Highway MM and the
new road.
o Eastbound left and right turning movements are separated out into individual lanes.
e Intersection of State Highway MM and Farm Road 144
o Designated northbound left turn lane.

Floodplain: The subject parcel does not contain a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA/Floodplain).

Sinkholes: The subject property does not contain any identified sinkholes.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff considers the proposed Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) to be generally consistent with the
goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan, consistent with the trend of development in the
vicinity of the site, compatible with surrounding land uses, and able to be adequately served by
municipal facilities. Based upon this analysis (performed without the benefit of evidence and testimony
of a public hearing), Staff recommends the approval of this application.

REZN 21-015

12




Item 3.

13




Item 3.

14




Planning and Zoning Commission

REPUBLIC e L

S S O U R

Item 4.

Project/Issue Name: REZN 21-015. Public Hearing and Possible Vote to Recommend the Approval
of An Application to Change the Zoning Classification of Zero Point Sixty-Nine
(0.69) Acres, Located at 1249 South State Highway MM, from Medium-Density
Single Family Residential (R1-M) to Heavy Manufacturing (M-2)

Submitted By: Monett Apartments LLC
Presented By: Chris Tabor, Principal Planner, BUILDS Department
Date: December 06, 2021

ISSUE IDENTIFICATION

Monett Apartments, LLC has applied to change the Zoning Classification of approximately 0.69 acres of
property located at the 1200 Block of South State Highway MM from Agricultural (AG) to Heavy
Manufacturing (M-2).

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The property subject to this Rezoning Application has a single-family home. The Applicant has expressed
their intent to develop on the property.

The following paragraphs contain brief analyses of present site conditions as well as the proposal’s
relationship to adopted plans of the City.

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan

The City’s Comprehensive Plan generally encourages the expansion of commercial development through
proactive Rezoning of land at appropriate locations. Appropriate locations are described generally
throughout the Plan, with regard to the relationship of land at particular locations to infrastructure
capable of supporting various intensities and densities of uses.

e Section: Coordinate with Infrastructure
o Goal 1: Support new development that is well-connected to the existing community.
=  Objective 1B: Promote development aligning with current adopted plans of the City.
The intensity of uses should match the capacity of infrastructure to serve.
o Goal 3: Encourage the redevelopment and integration of the former Brookline area.
= Objective 3B: Support the development of an industrial/commercial center where
infrastructure and transportation exist.

REZN 21-016

15




Planning and Zoning Commission

REPUBLIC e L

S S O U R

Item 4.

The rezone of this parcel is in line with City and regional planned improvements along the State Highway
MM corridor. City water and sanitary sewer will be required for development of the parcel, which will
increase opportunities for access by adjacent parcels. Certain traffic improvements will be required in
accordance with Traffic Impact Study results.

The general trend in the vicinity of the subject property, along State Highway MM, is new construction
and redevelopment of industrial and commercial projects of high to middling intensity.

Compatibility with Surrounding Land Uses

The subject property is surrounded by Medium Density Single Family Residential (R1-M) to the north
and south, Heavy Manufacturing (M-2) on the west, and Agricultural (AG) across State Highway MM to
the east.

The land uses permitted in the Heavy Manufacturing (M-2) Zoning District include industrial and
manufacturing uses of high intensity, as well as uses listed under Local Commercial (C-1), General
Commercial (C-2 and C-3), and Light Manufacturing (M-1).

Capacity to Serve Potential Development and Land Use

The Applicant plans to work with surrounding development to provide utilities and transportation
collectively. The following passages describe the improvements as intended to serve the larger whole.

Municipal Water and Sewer Service:

The parcel is in proximity to a 12” water main serving Murphy Tractor on the south side of Farm Road
144. Development of the property will require the looping of water from its current location to serve
the subject parcel.

Due to topography, the property is unable to gravity to an existing lift station. Instead, a new lift station
will be constructed to serve the development. Sanitary sewer will then flow from the new lift station to
the Brookline North Lift Station, Brookline South Lift Station, McElhaney Lift Station, and Schuyler Creek
Lift Station; it is will then be pumped from Schuyler Creek to the Wastewater Treatment Facility. The
water system, named Lift Stations, and Wastewater Treatment Facility currently have capacity to serve
the Applicant’s intended use.

Transportation:

The development will include a public street with access on Farm Road 144 and State Highway MM.
A Traffic Impact Study (TIS) was required for the Rezoning Application. The Study Area of the TIS
encompassed this and a connected rezone to the north (REZN 21-006) in its evaluation since both

REZN 21-016

16




Planning and Zoning Commission
Item 4.

REPUBLIC e L

S S O U R

parcels will utilize the same access points created by the new road — one at Farm Road 144 and one on
State Highway MM.

The following recommendations resulted from the TIS:

e Intersection of State Highway MM and new public road
o Designated northbound left and southbound right turn lane at State Highway MM and the
new road.
o Eastbound left and right turning movements are separated out into individual lanes.
e Intersection of State Highway MM and Farm Road 144
o Designated northbound left turn lane.

Floodplain: The subject parcel does not contain a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA/Floodplain).

Sinkholes: The subject property does not contain any identified sinkholes.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff considers the proposed Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) to be generally consistent with the
goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan, consistent with the trend of development in the
vicinity of the site, compatible with surrounding land uses, and able to be adequately served by
municipal facilities. Based upon this analysis (performed without the benefit of evidence and testimony
of a public hearing), Staff recommends the approval of this application.

REZN 21-016 17




Item 4.

18




Item 4.

19




Planning and Zoning Commission

REPUBLIC SAKSER

S S O U R

Item 5.

Project/Issue Name: REZN 21-017. Public Hearing and Possible Vote to Recommend the Approval
of An Application to Change the Zoning Classification of One Point Twenty-
Two (1.22) Acres, Located at 1235 South State Highway MM, from Medium-
Density Single Family Residential (R1-M) to Heavy Manufacturing (M-2)

Submitted By: Monett Apartments LLC
Presented By: Chris Tabor, Principal Planner, BUILDS Department
Date: December 06, 2021

ISSUE IDENTIFICATION

Monett Apartments LLC has applied to change the Zoning Classification of approximately 1.22 acres of
property located at 1235 South State Highway MM from Medium-Density Single Family Residential (R1-
M) to Heavy Manufacturing (M-2).

DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The property subject to this Rezoning Application has a single-family home. The Applicant has expressed
their intent to develop on the property.

The following paragraphs contain brief analyses of present site conditions as well as the proposal’s
relationship to adopted plans of the City.

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan

The City’s Comprehensive Plan generally encourages the expansion of commercial development through
proactive Rezoning of land at appropriate locations. Appropriate locations are described generally
throughout the Plan, with regard to the relationship of land at particular locations to infrastructure
capable of supporting various intensities and densities of uses.

e Section: Coordinate with Infrastructure
o Goal 1: Support new development that is well-connected to the existing community.
=  Objective 1B: Promote development aligning with current adopted plans of the City.
The intensity of uses should match the capacity of infrastructure to serve.
o Goal 3: Encourage the redevelopment and integration of the former Brookline area.
= Objective 3B: Support the development of an industrial/commercial center where
infrastructure and transportation exist.

REZN 21-017

20




Planning and Zoning Commission

REPUBLIC SAKSER

S S O U R

Item 5.

The rezone of this parcel is in line with City and regional planned improvements along the State Highway
MM corridor. City water and sanitary sewer will be required for development of the parcel, which will
increase opportunities for access by adjacent parcels. Certain traffic improvements will be required in
accordance with Traffic Impact Study results.

The general trend in the vicinity of the subject property, along State Highway MM, is new construction
and redevelopment of industrial and commercial projects of high to middling intensity.

Compatibility with Surrounding Land Uses

The subject property is surrounded by Heavy Manufacturing (M-2) on the north and west, Medium
Density Single Family Residential (R1-M) to the south and Agricultural (AG) across State Highway MM to
the east.

The land uses permitted in the Heavy Manufacturing (M-2) Zoning District include industrial and
manufacturing uses of high intensity, as well as uses listed under Local Commercial (C-1), General
Commercial (C-2 and C-3), and Light Manufacturing (M-1).

Capacity to Serve Potential Development and Land Use

The Applicant plans to work with surrounding development to provide utilities and transportation
collectively. The following passages describe the improvements as intended to serve the larger whole.

Municipal Water and Sewer Service:

The parcel is in proximity to a 12” water main serving Murphy Tractor on the south side of Farm Road
144. Development of the property will require the looping of water from its current location to serve
the subject parcel.

Due to topography, the property is unable to gravity to an existing lift station. Instead, a new lift station
will be constructed to serve the development. Sanitary sewer will then flow from the new lift station to
the Brookline North Lift Station, Brookline South Lift Station, McElhaney Lift Station, and Schuyler Creek
Lift Station; it is will then be pumped from Schuyler Creek to the Wastewater Treatment Facility. The
water system, named Lift Stations, and Wastewater Treatment Facility currently have capacity to serve
the Applicant’s intended use.

Transportation:

The development will include a public street with access on Farm Road 144 and State Highway MM.
A Traffic Impact Study (TIS) was required for the Rezoning Application. The Study Area of the TIS
encompassed this and a connected rezone to the north (REZN 21-006) in its evaluation since both

REZN 21-017

21




Planning and Zoning Commission

REPUBLIC SAKSER

S S O U R

Item 5.

parcels will utilize the same access points created by the new road — one at Farm Road 144 and one on
State Highway MM.

The following recommendations resulted from the TIS:

e Intersection of State Highway MM and new public road
o Designated northbound left and southbound right turn lane at State Highway MM and the
new road.
o Eastbound left and right turning movements are separated out into individual lanes.
e Intersection of State Highway MM and Farm Road 144
o Designated northbound left turn lane.

Floodplain: The subject parcel does not contain a Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA/Floodplain).

Sinkholes: The subject property does not contain any identified sinkholes.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff considers the proposed Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) to be generally consistent with the
goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan, consistent with the trend of development in the
vicinity of the site, compatible with surrounding land uses, and able to be adequately served by
municipal facilities. Based upon this analysis (performed without the benefit of evidence and testimony
of a public hearing), Staff recommends the approval of this application.

REZN 21-017

22




Item 5.

23




Item 5.

24




	Top
	Item 1.	Draft Minutes (11/08/21)
	PZ Minutes 11-8-21 

	Item 2.	REZN 21-014 Wilmoth Oil
	REZN 21-014 PZ Staff Report
	REZN 21-014 Wilmoth Oil - Vicinity Map (reduced)
	REZN 21-014 Wilmoth Oil - Zoning Map (reduced)
	Frisco Square Plat (Scanned)

	Item 3.	REZN 21-015 Monett Apartments LLC #1
	REZN 21-015 PZ Staff Report
	REZN 21-015 Vicinity Map Monett Apts (reduced)
	REZN 21-015 Zoning Map Monett Apts (reduced)

	Item 4.	REZN 21-016 Monett Apartments LLC #2
	REZN 21-016 PZ Staff Report
	REZN 21-016 Vicinity Map Monett Apts 2 (reduced)
	REZN 21-016 Zoning Map Monett Apts 2 (reduced)

	Item 5.	REZN 21-017 Monett Apartments LLC #3
	REZN 21-017 PZ Staff Report
	REZN 21-017 Vicinity Map Monett Apts 3 (reduced)
	REZN 21-017 Zoning Map Monett Apts 3 (reduced)

	Bottom

